
     

             
 
City of Somerville 
Gearge Landers, Stan Koty      October 27, 2010 
1 Franney Rd. 
Somerville, MA 
 
Attn: Estimating 
 
RE:  Holiday Tree Crane Rental 
 
Dear Mr. Landers , 
We are pleased to provide to you our proposal for a crane rental with opertator for the holiday 
tree installation; 
 
  $1,275.00 
 
Qualifications and Exclusions: No Charge Gift to City. 
 
 

 
Thank-You for this opportunity to provide a proposal for the electrical work listed above and we 
look forward to working with you in the future. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Robert S. Narbonne 
r.narbonne@deccorp.com 
 

WBE / DBE SOMWBA Certified 

Local 103 IBEW 

Dagle Electrical Construction Corp. 
Highest Level of Quality, Greatest Level of Skill 

P.O. Box 760982, Melrose, MA  02176-0006 
800-379-1459     Fax 781-937-7678     www.deccorp.com 
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